Tender Questions & Answers
FROM:

DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL

Tender No:

RFP/JOR/AMM/2021/003

Tender Title:

Impact Evaluation - RYSE Project

Tender Issuing Date:

06-04-2021

Tender Closing Date:

22-04-2021

Danish Refugee Council Jordan has in reference to above tender period received the following questions
to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

Enquiries to the Tender

#
+
-

Date

Question

Answer

1

08-04-2021

What is the geographic locations covered by this
project?

2

08-04-2021

Is it DRC responsibility to provide the company with
support letters while performing the procedures with
other formal parties and authorities?

3

4

08-04-2021

08-04-2021

Amman, Mafraq, Zarqa, Ajloun, Irbid, Karak, Ma'an, Tafilah,
Azraq, Jerash
DRC will help provide you with contact information. If a
letter is needed, we can draft one, but this is only if the
initial contact information is not sufficient. Most formal
parties will already have a relationship with DRC through
RYSE.

During the evaluation assignment (process evaluation)
we suggest using the following drivers RELEVANCE,
COHERENCE, EFFECTIVENESS, EFFICIENCY, PROCESS
All criteria requirements are to be covered as per the TOR.
As For (Outcome evaluation ) the main driver that The focus areas can be discussed upon selection.
will be used is IMPACT & SUTUINABILITY.
According to the TOR Page 1 : “The key target group are
Syrian youth who are displaced and living as refugees in
Jordan but also vulnerable young Jordanians who have
been massively affected by the conflicts in the region”
and Page 3 : Interviews: The evaluator will conduct
This will need to be developed by the consultant after
interviews with a minimum of 46 stakeholders
meeting with RYSE and conducting the desk review.
a. What is the sampling frame for both dskey target
group? Or how is the interviews divided between the
two target group?

5

08-04-2021

We would like to inquire about the possibility for a
france/swiss based company that would include
jordanians as part of the team, will our proposal be
considered or should the company be registered in
Jordan?
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Your company can apply to the consultancy if the
consultancy team is based in Jordan and can speak English
and Arabic language fluently to conduct the interviews with
the different stakeholders.
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A bidder can apply if they have their consultancy team in
Jordan. In your case you don’t have the whole team
however you can still apply and this will be considered in the
evaluation in relation to other bidders.

6

15-04-2021

For this consultancy, we intended to staff some
members of our permanent team who are based in
Beirut and travel regularly to Jordan, and one freelance
This is linked to challenges related to Covid 19 and any
consultant who regularly works with us, who is
restrictions related to it where it is easier if the consultancy
Jordanian and based in Jordan.
team is in Amman. Nevertheless, you can include in your
Would that be eligible ?
proposal how you plan to implement the consultancy in light
of this

On behalf of DRC
Yours sincerely,

Lina Khadra
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